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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board

DS

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent| pi

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary ¢o

DATE: January 7, 2021

SUBJECT: National School Counselor Week, February 1-5,2021  Memo No. SB21-114
Resolution 21-04 (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.0 Student Success: All students will reach their intellectual potential and achieve academic
success through integrating Ifiupiag knowledge systems into the core content areas and focusing
on the development of the Whole Child.

1.5 Multiple Pathways: Implement career learning and alternative programs expanding
educational opportunities that connect students to careers and provding multiple pathways to
graduation based on student needs and interest.

1.7 Student Well-Being: Support the physical, nutritional, mental, and social-emotional health of
all students.

Issue Summary:

The National School Counseling Week 2021, “School Counselors: All in for All Students,”
sponsored by the American School Counselor Association (ASCA), will be celebrated from
February 1-5, 2021, to focus public attention on the unique contribution of school counselors and
how students are impacted as a result of school counselors helping plan for a career and achieve
school success.

School counselors actively engage students to examine their abilities, strengths, interests and
talents; for working in a partnership with parents as they encounter the challenges of raising
children in today’s word; for focusing on positive ways to enhance students’ academic,
postsecondary, and social/emotional development; and working with teachers and other
educators to provide an educational system where students can realize their potential and set
healthy, realistic and optimistic aspirations for themselves.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education adopt Resolution 21-04, declaring February 1-5,
2021 as School Counselor Week.”

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:






